

CAP Safety Committee

March 10, 2023

Minutes

Attendees:

Gretchen Kelly, PLEA
Crystal Wilson, Family Links
Keith Barnhart, Emmaus
Denise Demus, Pressley Ridge
Aaron Lucas, Mainstay
Ron Lankey, TSI
Tamara Caldwell, Family Links
Keara Vance, Wesley Family Services
Casey Monaghan, TCV

General Discussion:

1. The meeting this month served primarily as a work group. Discussion centered on specific content and questions for the survey project balancing both needs and accomplishments.
2. The committee would like to have each provider complete one survey. Instructions for completion were discussed.
3. Casey will have the questions prepared and sent out to the group for final review prior to the April meeting.

Next Meeting: April 14th, 9AM via Teams.

Minutes prepared by: Casey Monaghan